
Questions
15 miles. It is expected that the balance of
this contract, covering the five mile section
from Seal Harbour to the Torbay road junc-
tion will be completed in 1964-65.

WINTER CONSTRUCTION BONUS
APPLICATIONS, MANITOBA

Question No. 1,050-Mr. Stefanson:
1. How many applications were received for the

$500 bonus under the winter home construction
program for homes built in the province of Mani-
toba?

2. How many qualified for the bonus?
3. How many qualified in (a) metropolitan Win-

nipeg (b) Brandon (c) Flin Flon (d) Portage la
Prairie (e) Selkirk (f) Dauphin (g) Gimli, and
(h) Stonewall?

Mr. MacEachen: 1. Under the winter bouse
building incentive program, 1,468 applica-
tions for certification were received in re-
spect to structures built in the province of
Manitoba.

2. Out of this number of applications 1,255
qualified for the incentive payment.

3. The numbers of qualified applicants in
the specified municipalities are as follows:
(a) metropolitan Winnipeg, 934; (b) Brandon,
69; (c) Flin Flon, 4; (d) Portage la Prairie, 14;
(e) Selkirk, 36; (f) Dauphin, 3; (g) Gimli, 1;
(h) Stonewall, nil.

SHAUGHNESSY HOSPITAL, VANCOUVER

Question No. 1,053-Mr. Douglas:

With reference to the Shaughnessy hospital In
Vancouver, British Columbia, operated by the De-
partment of Veterans Affairs (a) how many beds
does it contain (b) how many pensioners' cases
were re-examined in 1963 by the board of directors
(c) how many veteran bed-patients were treated in
1963 (d) how many veteran out-patients were
treated in 1963 (e) how many R.C.M.P. and armed
services out patients were treated in 1963 (f) how
rnany sick mariners were hospitalized In 1963 (g)
how many R.C.M.P. and armed services personnel
were hospitalized in 1963 (h) how many prisoners
from penitentiaries were hospitalized in 1963 (1)
by what amount, if any, did the B.C. hospital
insurance plan contribute to the revenues of this
hospital during 1963?

Mr. Teillet:

(a) Active treatment
Chronic care
Domiciliary care

(George Derby
wing)

Total

Rated
capacity

Beds
set up

1

(b) There were 2,911 medical re-examina-
tions of pensioners carried out by pension
medical examiners during 1963.

Note-The figures shown in parts (c), (d),
(e), (f), (g) and (h) refer to episodes of
treatment. Statistics are not kept in a form
that would show the number of different
patients treated.

(c) 6,590.
(d) 90,858.
(e) R.C.M.P. 4,400

Armed services 1,647

Total

371.
R.C.M.P.
Armed services

6,047

109
260

Total

(h) 34.

(i) $2,261,052.

DEFENCE RESEARCH BOARD-REMOVAL OF
HOUSEHOLD EFFECTS

Question No. 1,064-Mr. Southam:
1. Were tenders called by the chairman of the

defence research board for the removal of the
household effects of Mr. R. D. Hanson, Mr. A. J.
Craig and Mr. I. R. Gordon. all of Prince Albert,
Saskatchewan, in 1963 and, if so, what were the
estimated weights and the costs submitted by each
and all of the tenderers?

2. To whom was the tender given, and what
was the actual weight and price for removal of
the said effects?

Mr. Cardin: 1 and 2. No, tenders were not
called by the chairman, defence research
board. The contract was made in each case
by the employee with the moving company in
accordance with the procedures established
by the removal expense regulations. Details
of estimated weights and costs and actual
weights and costs are as follows:

Weight Cost
(lbs.) $Name

572 578 R. D. Hansen
378 374 (a) Estimates

Northern Cartage Co.
North American Van

215 211 Lines
(b) Actual

,165 1,163 North American Van
Lines

9,000

8,000

1,508.50

1,313.75

12,430 2,081.90
(Mr. Laing.]
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